From: Melissa Mabry

To: Emmons. Karen
Subject: RE: Research Question for You re: St. Mary"s Church on Hasell Street
Date: Thursday, May 23, 2019 10:12:18 AM

Just to add to the confusion. We heard back from the parish secretary.
The legal description is as follows:

89 — Office and rectory
91 — Parish Hall
93 — Church

The office uses the following:

89 — Office and rectory

91 and 93 - Parish Hall (this was split at some point because the building had dual purposes. Upstairs
was used for offices and downstairs for the Parish Hall).

95 - Church
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From: Emmons, Karen [mailto:kemmons@historiccharleston.org]

Sent: Thursday, May 23, 2019 8:24 AM

To: Melissa Mabry <mmabry@charlestondiocese.org>

Subject: Research Question for You re: St. Mary's Church on Hasell Street

I’'m trying to figure out the relationship between 89 Hasell, 91 Hasell, and the Church itself, which
also goes by 89 Hasell Street. Can you shed a little light so | can clean up the file and catalog
records? To add to the confusion, the address of the church in Poston’s book is 95 Hasell.
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Thanks,
K



